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Serial Number: N20
Name and Address: No. 99F Wellington Street, Central, Hong Kong
District: Central and Western

Central is one of the earliest developed districts on Hong Kong Island since the British
occupation in 1841, and Wellington Street, laid out in the early days of British colonial rule,
was rather close to the coastline and was in the core of the commercial-cum-residential
area of the City of Victoria. This building was constructed in the 1920s or early 1930s. It
displays an elegant Neo-Classical influence exhibiting an Italianate cornice and Venetian
style balconies at the first and second floor levels.
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Serial Number: N21
Name and Address: Nos. 67 & 69 Des Voeux Road West, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
District: Central and Western

Des Voeux Road West, named after Sir William Des Voeux, Hong Kong Governor between
1887 and 1891, ran along the original waterfront praya until the further reclamation in
early 1900s. It is called by the locals as “dried seafood street” as the area is famous for the
trading of salted fish and dried seafood. The buildings at Nos. 67 and 69 Des Voeux Road
West can be dated back to the 1920s. Typical pre-World War Il verandah shophouses with
simple Neo-Classical style, they have been used for commercial purpose at the ground
floor and residential accommodation at the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N23

Name and Address: Old British Military Hospital, Gatehouse and Gate Pillars, Nos. 8
and 12 Borrett Road, Hong Kong

District: Central and Western

The Old British Military Hospital was built between 1903 and 1906 and officially opened
in 1907. The Gatehouse and Gate Pillars are situated at the main entrance to the Old British
Military Hospital at the junction of Borrett Road and Bowen Road. Built in the Classical
Revival style, they were built when the site was earmarked for hospital purpose.
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Serial Number: N47

Name and Address: Meng Tak Primary School, Old Portion, No. 1 Cheung Man
Road, Chai Wan, Hong Kong

District: Eastern

As the first primary school in Chai Wan, Meng Tak Primary School pioneered primary
education for children in Chai Wan. The Old Portion of the school was built in 1953 with
the financial support of the Maryknoll Mission. It consists of a stone built single and
two-storey pitched roof building to a U-shaped plan with open verandahs around a
well-kept garden. The building is a rare example of stone structure for school purpose in
Hong Kong nowadays.
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Serial Number: N78
Name and Address: No. 65 Ha Heung Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon City, Kowloon
District: Kowloon City

The area of Ha Heung Road, originally a village area, was cleared to make way for urban
development and road construction in the early 1920s. Ha Heung Road was opened for use
in 1926. The construction of the building at No. 65 Ha Heung Road was completed in 1932.
The architect of the building was Raven & Basto whose client was Mrs A. A. Loureiro d’
Eca (member of a Portuguese family). A typical pre-World War 1l verandah shophouse, it
has been used for commercial purpose at the ground floor and residential accommodation
at the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N106
Name and Address: No. 62 Fuk Wing Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
District: Sham Shui Po

This building is located in Fuk Wing Street at Sham Shui Po, a place originally a rural area
with a few villages scattered around. It got the name Shum (deep) Shui (water) Po (pier)
due to a pier nearby built close to rocky cliffs where the deep water allowed easy
anchorage of boats. In 1912 the government developed the area by constructing roads and
reclaiming land, thus attracting more population to the area since early 20" century. Fuk
Wing Street, formerly called Tin Liu Street, appeared as early as 1925 in government
record. It was renamed to the current name in 1930. It is believed that the building at No.
62 Fuk Wing Street was built around 1933. A typical pre-World War 11 verandah shophouse
with four stories, it has been used for commercial purpose at the ground floor and
residential accommodation at the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N107
Name and Address: No. 96 Apliu Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
District: Sham Shui Po

This building is located in Apliu Street at Sham Shui Po, a place originally a rural area with
a few villages scattered around. It got the name Shum (deep) Shui (water) Po (pier) due to
a pier nearby built close to rocky cliffs where the deep water allowed easy anchorage of
boats. The name Apliu Street originates from a village having a cluster of duck sheds
which was cleared in 1909 for the construction of this street and the works was completed
in 1920. The building at No. 96 Apliu Street was built between 1929 and 1936. A typical
pre-World War 11 verandah shophouse with three stories, it has been used for commercial
purpose at the ground floor and residential accommodation at the upper floors. The earliest
recorded owner was Mr Wong Yiu Tung who was a well-known businessman and
landowner in Sham Shui Po.
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Serial Number: N165
Name and Address: Nos. 109 & 111 Lockhart Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
District: Wan Chai

These two buildings are located in Lockhart Road at Wan Chai. Lockhart Road was
constructed in the late 1920s as part of the Praya East Reclamation Scheme, commencing
at the east boundary of the then Royal Naval Arsenal Yard and terminating at its junction
with Percival Street. When completed in 1929, it was named after Sir J.H. Stewart
Lockhart, the former Colonial Secretary and Registrar General. The buildings at Nos. 109
and 111 Lockhart Road are a pair of four-storey shophouses constructed in the 1930s.
Typical pre-World War 1l verandah shophouses, they have been used for commercial
purpose at the ground floor and residential accommodation at the upper floors. One of the
early recorded owners was Mr Li Po Chun who was a prominent businessman.
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Serial Number: N172
Name and Address: Nga Tsin Wai Village, Entrance Gate, Kowloon
District: Wong Tai Sin

Nga Tsin Wai literally means “a walled village in front of a yamen (office of a local
bureaucrat)”. It was founded by Ng, Chan and Li. There is a saying that their ancestors
were officers of Song dynasty and followed the exiled boy Emperor Bing to go south. After
the fall of the Song dynasty, the three men jointly established the village. Their
descendants rebuilt the village after the cancellation of the Coastal Evacuation in early
Qing dynasty, and a walled village including the entrance gate was built in the second year
of the Yongzheng reign (1724) of Qing dynasty to defend themselves against bandits and
pirate attack. The gate on top is embedded with a stone tablet with the Chinese inscription
“BEHER” (Hing Yau Yu, literally, “celebration of over-abundance™).


http://www.aab.gov.hk/form/N93_b5.pdf

=TT H AR

FF9% © N173
Rk - LR RTEAN RER R
HlE : JAA

" ETAIE ) BERERN AT IR ENS » a2 SR B = NS - A=
TeRARNEAIEGE - ARRRFIREE T swpd > RERANE LG R EEN - EEFER
SR ATRERAG > WHVERIEE (1724 F) BRERECIEE LPERE - R
AT 53 R S el N B BR BT 70 1960 SEfreE]] > SREFHY SREC S /T Y 1962 SEEEESE
B o

Serial Number: N173
Name and Address: Nga Tsin Wai Village, Ng Ancestral Hall, Kowloon
District: Wong Tai Sin

Nga Tsin Wai literally means “a walled village in front of a yamen (office of a local
bureaucrat)”. It was founded by Ng, Chan and Li. There is a saying that their ancestors
were officers of Song dynasty and followed the exiled boy Emperor Bing to go south. After
the fall of the Song dynasty, the three men jointly established the village. Their
descendants rebuilt the village after the cancellation of the Coastal Evacuation in early
Qing dynasty, and a walled village including the Entrance Gate was built in the second
year of the Yongzheng reign (1724) of Qing dynasty to defend themselves against bandits
and pirate attack. The original Ng Ancestral Hall was demolished in 1960 for the
construction of Tung Tau public housing. The current ancestral hall was rebuilt in 1962,
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Serial Number: N174
Name and Address: Nga Tsin Wai Village, Tin Hau Temple, Kowloon
District: Wong Tai Sin

Nga Tsin Wai literally means “a walled village in front of a yamen (office of a local
bureaucrat)”. It was founded by Ng, Chan and Li. There is a saying that their ancestors
were officers of Song dynasty and followed the exiled boy Emperor Bing to go south. After
the fall of the Song dynasty, the three men jointly established the village. Their
descendants rebuilt the village after the cancellation of the Coastal Evacuation in early
Qing dynasty, and a walled village including the entrance gate was built in the second year
of the Yongzheng reign (1724) of Qing dynasty to defend themselves against bandits and
pirate attack. The Tin Hau Temple should have been built on or before the tenth year of the
Yongzheng reign (1732), where the once-in-ten-year ritual Dajiao was held.
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Serial Number: N175
Name and Address: No. 23 Argyle Street, Mong Kok, Kowloon
District: Yau Tsim Mong

Argyle Street was laid out in the early days of British takeover of Kowloon peninsula. It
was being constructed by phases to connect Mong Kok with Kowloon City since the 1870s.
The building at No. 23 Argyle Street was probably built in the 1930s. A typical pre-World
War Il verandah shophouse with four stories, it has been used for commercial purpose at
the ground floor and residential accommodation at the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N176
Name and Address: No. 24 Mong Kok Road, Mong Kok, Kowloon
District: Yau Tsim Mong

The name “Mong Kok” originated from a small village called “t*£5" (pronounced “Mong
Kok”) in Chinese near Sai Yee Street nowadays. Shortly after their takeover of Kowloon
Peninsula, the British laid out Station Street, which was renamed Shanghai Street in 19009,
to connect Yau Ma Tei with Sham Shui Po running through Mong Kok. Mong Kok Road
was built to facilitate the east-west communication of the area. The building at No. 24
Mong Kok Road is believed to have been built in 1928. A typical pre-World War 11
verandah shophouse, it has been used for commercial purpose at the ground floor and
residential accommodation at the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N177
Name and Address: Nos. 1166 & 1168 Canton Road, Mong Kok, Kowloon
District: Yau Tsim Mong

These two buildings are located in Canton Road at Mong Kok. The name “Mong Kok”
originated from a small village called “t“f5” (pronounced “Mong Kok”) in Chinese near
Sai Yee Street nowadays. Canton Road was originally called MacDonnell Road, named
after the then Governor Sir Richard MacDonnell who was in office between 1866 and 1872.
It was given a new name “Canton Road” in 1909 to distinguish it from the MacDonnell
Road on Hong Kong Island. Its construction was commenced in 1870, running through
Tsim Sha Tsui, Yau Ma Tei, Mong Kok and Sham Shui Po. The buildings at Nos. 1166 and
1168 Canton Road are a pair of 4-storey shophouses probably built in the 1930s. Typical
pre-World War 11 verandah shophouses, they have been used for commercial purpose at the
ground floor and residential accommodation at the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N180
Name and Address: Nos. 18 & 20 Nullah Road, Mong Kok, Kowloon
District: Yau Tsim Mong

These two buildings are located in Nullah Road at Mong Kok. The name “Mong Kok”
originated from a small village called “t“f5” (pronounced “Mong Kok”) in Chinese near
Sai Yee Street nowadays. Nullah Road was so named because there had been an old nullah
(an open water channel) along the Road. By the end of 1960, the nullah was decked in
order to remove improve the traffic and sanitary. The buildings at Nos. 18 & 20 Nullah
Road are a pair of three-storey shophouses built around 1929. Typical pre-World War 11
verandah shophouses, they have been used for commercial purpose at the ground floor and
residential accommodation at the upper floors.

15


http://www.aab.gov.hk/form/N93_b5.pdf

o ke B S E NG E

FEgE : N182
g Ftat © JURERE ARARE Hr 327 K 329 3%
Ml © JHSRHE

LS AT festr)— EXTARRE A, — LR E BT S ST T 5 f ) A -
BRI 327 R 329 S —4AFMEDUEA RN - TR 1947 4R - BEAREIEIESE -
R RIS -

Serial Number: N182
Name and Address: Nos. 327 & 329 Portland Street, Mong Kok, Kowloon
District: Yau Tsim Mong

These two buildings are located in Portland Street at Mong Kok. The name “Mong Kok”
originated from a small village called “t“f5” (pronounced “Mong Kok”) in Chinese near
Sai Yee Street nowadays. Nos. 327 & 329 Portland Street are a pair of four-storey
shophouses completed in 1947. A later type of post-World War 1l shophouses, they have
been used for commercial purpose at the ground floor and residential accommodation at
the upper floors.
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Serial Number: N185

Name and Address: Former Lau Fau Shan Police Station, No. 1 Shan Tung Street,
Yuen Long, N.T.

District: Yuen Long

The Former Lau Fau Shan Police Station was built in 1962 located at the top of a small hill
of Lau Fau Shan town, overlooking Ping Shan in the east and Deep Bay and Shenzhen in
the west. It was an outpost and operational base of the Hong Kong police to keep a watch
on illegal immigration. Since 2000 the police station ceased operation after the squad
stationed in this police station was incorporated into the manpower of Tin Shui Wai Police
Station.
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Serial Number: N188
Name and Address: No. 4 Cheung Shing Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The building in No. 4 Cheung Shing Street is a one-storey building. The building probably
had a shop hall in its front portion and a workshop or storage area at the back. Yuen Long Kau
Hui (old market) was covered with shops where agricultural produce and daily necessities
were traded. Cheung Shing Street was the longest street of the market. The other two shorter
streets were Lee Yick Street and Wine Street. It became less prosperous after the opening of a
new market in 1915. This building reminds people what the old market was like during its
prosperous years.
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Serial Number: N189

Name and Address: No. 26 Cheung Shing Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long,
N.T.

District: Yuen Long

The building at No. 26 Cheung Shing Street was constructed more than 100 years ago and
was one of the historic buildings in Yuen Long Kau Hui (old market). The building is long
and narrow with its entrance facing the historic Chun Yuen Pawn House across the street.
Yuen Long Kau Hui had been a hub of commercial activities, but it became less prosperous
after a new market was opened in 1915. Together with the other old buildings nearby, it
bears witness to the prosperous old market in the past.
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Serial Number: N190

Name and Address: No. 47 Cheung Shing Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long,
N.T.

District: Yuen Long

The building at No. 47 Cheung Shing Street was constructed more than 100 years ago and
Is one of the shop-cum-residence buildings in Yuen Long Kau Hui (old market). The land
lot on which the house stands is held under a lease that was granted on 1 July 1898 — the
date of the commencement of the Convention under which the New Territories was leased
to Britain. The lot has been owned by a Chu family in Tung Tau Tsuen, Shap Pat Heung,
Yuen Long. The ground floor is a shop hall, whilst the upper floor is for living
accommodation and storage purpose.
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Serial Number: N191
Name and Address: No. 1A Lee Yick Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The building at No. 1A Lee Yick Street was constructed more than 100 years ago and is
one of the shop-cum-residence buildings in Yuen Long Kau Hui (old market). The land lot
on which the building stands is held under a lease that was granted on 1 July 1898 — the
date of the commencement of the Convention under which the New Territories was leased
to Britain. The ground floor was a shop hall and the upper storey was probably for living
accommodation or purely storage purpose. The old market was established by Tang
Man-wai in the late 17" century. Lee Yick Street was full of shops but many of them went
into decline after the opening of the Yuen Long New Market in 1915.
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Serial Number: N192
Name and Address: No. 15 Lee Yick Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The building at No. 15 Lee Yick Street is one of the historic buildings in Yuen Long Kau
Hui (old market). Judging from its appearance, the building probably has a history of more
than 100 years. The land lot on which the house stands is held under a lease that was
granted on 1 July 1898 — the date of the commencement of the Convention under which the
New Territories was leased to Britain. The site was originally owned by the Tangs, but later
sold to a Mok family in 1956 before being sold to a person surnamed Tam. The ground
floor of the building was a shop hall and the upper storey was for living accommodation. It
bears witness to the prosperous years of the old market in the past.

22


http://www.aab.gov.hk/form/N93_b5.pdf
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Territories

=TT H AR

38 : N193
R R © 3 5T B T B B 3k A 25 7 305%
E : L&

Mzt 30 R 224 hr 1898 4 7 A 1 H » JREE (BIH & BRI HFR)
o FEEFA R R L - IR R R FRER 0 HE 1970 F£40
ARFEZR T - BEEERMHEEA TERFES - KPRV REBRM =
S RORTE - T 8 2 T I R BN AV B R 2 i > E & 1915 FE T B
b 2 B LAR o BB E A LA -

Serial Number: N193
Name and Address: No. 30 Lee Yick Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The land lot on which the building stands is held under a lease that was granted on 1 July
1898 — the date of the commencement of the Convention under which the New Territories
was leased to Britain. The lot had been owned by a Mr Li. Since the 1970s, the property
has changed hands a number of times. The building probably has a history of more than
100 years. A wooden tanglong (sliding gate) is installed at the entrance. Yuen Long Kau
Hui (old market) had been a hub of commercial activities, but its economic role was
gradually replaced by a new market opened in 1915.
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Serial Number: N194
Name and Address: No. 32 Lee Yick Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The land lot on which the building stands is held under a lease that was granted on 1 July
1898 — the date of the commencement of the Convention under which the New Territories
was leased to Britain. In the 1950s the building was owned by Mr. Lam Tat-wing of Shan
Pui Tsuen, Yuen Long. Mr. Lam was a founder and chairman of the Hong Kong New
Territories Fish Culture Association. He was also a committee member of Pok Oi Hospital
and served on the Board of Directors of Yuen Long Public Secondary School and Ching
Chung Koon. The building had been used as the workshop of Mei Ka Garment Factory in
the past.

24


http://www.aab.gov.hk/form/N93_b5.pdf
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/New_Territories

=TT H AR

F5E : N195
R R © 3 5T B T B B 3k K 25 5 365%
E : L&

Mz B30 YRR HE RN OeRFA > ST EEESRRERZ — -
EEEBENIEEE BRK - 21939F HME KA A - M4 TERE R
TCHIN A B > EHABE A GHEI AR ER > TR Y £ 2 8 b4
B T AL P EREREMNEESE - (£ 19155 JT U i & B LAAT > 8
Ui R TR BERAM T > SR GG A REERE M -

i

Serial Number: N195
Name and Address: No. 36 Lee Yick Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The building at No. 36 Lee Yick Street has a history of more than 100 years and is one of
the historic buildings in Yuen Long Kau Hui (old market). The site was originally owned
by a Mr Cheung but later sold to Mr. Lam Tat-wing of Shan Pui Tsuen, Yuen Long, in 1939.
Mr. Lam was active in the public affairs in Yuen Long. He was a founder and chairman of
the Hong Kong New Territories Fish Culture Association. He was also a committee
member of Pok Oi Hospital and served on the Board of Directors of Yuen Long Public
Secondary School and Ching Chung Koon. Yuen Long Kau Hui had been a hub of
commercial activities, but it became less prosperous after a new market was opened in
1915.

25


http://www.aab.gov.hk/form/N93_b5.pdf

=TT H AR

38 : N196
R Rk © 3 5T B T B B 3k A 1 139
E : L&

i

EEERMGEEOGRFEAEE  ZoUMEREEHANEFNERIESR - &2
i W JE s YRR RE R H % 0 6 ﬁ$ﬁ°~?%ﬂ%ﬂw%$ % B B 46 FH
BT SRAIE B - VIR R EIIR R F R E B A > HE19564F > F
WHEKAE - RES - EEHNHN = *EE%%ﬁW_ﬁI%% I
A A EEE > B2 S8 5 R R BLAT > (572 T B & B SR AV i
55 .

Serial Number: N196
Name and Address: No. 13 Wine Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.
District: Yuen Long

The building was probably constructed more than 100 years ago and it is the only
remaining pre-World War 11 building in Wine Street, Yuen Long Kau Hui (old market).
This is a long and narrow two-storey building with a projected balcony. The land lot on
which the house stands is held under a lease that was granted in 1898 when the New
Territories was leased to Britain. The site was first jointed owned by the Tangs and the Lis,
but the ownership was transferred to a Mok family in 1956. The market lies along three
streets — Wine Street, Cheung Shing Street and Lee Yick Street — where shops of mixed
trades were located. It was the most prosperous market in Yuen Long before a new market
was opened in the early 20" century.
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Serial Number: N197

Name and Address: Remnant of Nam Mun Hau (South Entrance Gate), Yuen Long
Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.

District: Yuen Long

There were two entrance gates to Yuen Long Kau Hui (old market) — Nam Mun Hau
(South Entrance Gate) and Tung Mun Hau (West Entrance Gate) which were locked up
after the market hours to guard against theft and robbery. Lying between Sai Pin Wai and
Nam Pin Wai, the South Entrance Gate has a history of more than 100 years. The site was
at the bank of a branch of Shan Pui River called Yuen Long Chung or Shui Mun Tau where
boats anchored for the market-goers to do their trading. Thus, there was a bazaar at the
nearby south entrance of the old market where villagers sold their poultry and other
domestic fresh goods. The remnant of the South Entrance Gate now comprises a
double-layer cavity green-brick wall and an earth god shrine which bears witness to the
historical past of the old market.
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Serial Number: N198

Name and Address: Nos. 27 & 28 Nam Mun Hau (South Entrance Gate), Yuen Long
Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.

District: Yuen Long

The buildings in Nos. 27 and 28 Nam Mun Hau are parts of the historic buildings in Yuen
Long Kau Hui (old market). The buildings were constructed more than 100 years ago and
the site has been, and still is, owned by the Tangs under the management of a trustee. For
many years, it has been the office of Li Im Kee Floral Shop producing floral banners for
ceremonial events. Nam Mun Hau is one of the main entrance gates to Yuen Long Kau Hui
leading to Cheung Shing Street. Nam Mun Hau (South Entrance Gate) was at the bank of a
river where boats anchored for the market-goers to do their trading. Thus, there was a
bazaar at the nearby south entrance of the old market where villagers sold their poultry and
other domestic fresh goods.
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Serial Number: N199

Name and Address: Nos. 36A, 36B, 36C & 38 Nam Mun Hau (South Entrance Gate),
Yuen Long Kau Hui, Yuen Long, N.T.

District: Yuen Long

The row of four two-storey buildings in Nos. 36A, 36B, 36C and 38 Nam Mun Hau were
constructed more than 100 years ago and are examples of shops-cum-residences in Yuen
Long Kau Hui (old market). The land lots are held under a lease that was granted on 1 July
1898 — the date of the commencement of the Convention under which the New Territories
was leased to Britain. The site has been, and still is, owned by a trust called Tang Kwong
Yu Tong — the branch of Tang Man-wai who had established the market in this area in
1669.
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Serial Number: N200

Name and Address: No. 14 Tung Mun Hau (East Entrance Gate), Yuen Long Kau Hui,
Yuen Long, N.T.

District: Yuen Long

The building in No. 14 Tung Mun Hau is known as “Lok Kui” (literally, ‘home of
happiness’). A story goes that it was constructed in the 1940s by an immigrant who
originated from Kaiping of Guangdong province and had been living in Britain before he
moved to Hong Kong. The lease on this property commenced in 1898 when the New
Territories was leased to Britain. Tung Mun Hau (East Entrance Gate) was one of the main
entrances to the old market. It was locked up after the market hours to guard against theft
and robbery.
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